
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

May 2, 2017 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta Stauffer, Office ofthe Commission Clerk 

Eric Wooten, Public Utility Analyst, Office ofTelecommunications f-;1-i 
Jeff Bates, Research Associate, Office ofTelecommunicationsc,t;~ 
Bianca Lherisson, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel '13;( _ (C-> 

Docket No. 170024-TP - Request for approval of interconne~undling, 
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC 
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Goff Network Technologies -
Florida, Inc. d/b/a USA FIBER. 

Please remove Document No. 04482-17, filed April28, 2017 from the docket file for Docket No. 
170024-TP - Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation 
agreement between Bell South Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast and GoffNetwork Technologies- Florida, Inc. d/b/a USA FIBER and instead, log it in 
as a separate Docket with the suggested· title "Request for approval of amendment to 
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Goff Network 
Technologies - Florida, Inc. d/b/a USA FIBER." 
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FILED MAY 03, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04625-17
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